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Samndt Patrick's Catholic Church
Little Orleans

ca. Mmid nineteenth century

Saint Patrick's Catholic Church in Little Orleans had its
beginnings in a log church built early in the nineteenth century
on the bank of the Fifteen Mile Creek. In 1808 Leonard Bevans,
a resident of the area, donated one and one quarter acre of land
to the Roman Catholic Diocese of Baltimore "for the better con-
venience and advantage of the Roman Catholics residing in the
neighborhood of Fifteen Mile Creek."

The present brick church building sits within the old cemetery
connected with the original church. The cemetery contains the
graves, many unmarked of Irish workers from the C & 0 Canal. They
probably frequented the church while work on the canal was stalled
at Little Orleans from 1836 to 1839. The brick church is a simply
designed building with Gothic arched windows and entrances located
in large slightly recessed bays.
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Saint Patrick's Catholic Churche 1is located on Appel Road
in Little Orleans.

The church consists of a rectangular brick structure with
american common bond laid in variations of six to one and nine
to one. It rests on a low stone foundation of coursed rubble
with a plain water table. The gable front roof is covered with
asphalt shingles. Replaced eaves consist of a boxed cornice,
soffit, bed mould and frieze with fascia and returns on the
southeastern gable end and close pent eaves on the northwest.
Wall features include three rectangular recessed bays on the
flanks and the southeast. A circular panel with a round brick
arch in the southeastern gable end is decorated with a shamrock.
One inside end corbeled brick chimney has a tall stack.

The main entrance is recessed in a gothic arched bay in
the center of the southeastern facade. The double doors have
six panels each and original hardware. Gothic arched windows
with pointed brick arches, are obscured by closed wooden shutters
with original hardware. The windows have rolled moulding and
wooden s1ipsills.Oone half-round window in the northwestern facade
is bricked shut. A small cement platform porch is on the southeast.

A small gabled brick addition on the northwest has shuttered
windows with flat brick arches. An entrance on the addition has
a six paneled door with a three 1ight recessed transom. A flush
end brick chimney is on the northwest of the addition.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

In 1808 Leonard Bevans, a resident of the Little Orleans
area, donated one and one-quarter acre of land to the Roman
Catholic Diocese of Baltimore "for the better convenience
and advantage of the Roman Catholics residing in the neighbor-
hood of Fifteen Mile Creek" which flows through Little Orleans. (1)
A log church was built on the property located near the creek.(2)

Graves in the cemetery in which the present church building
was erected are dated as early as 1815, when Ignatius Bevans was
buried there. (3)" The cemetery contains the graves, many of them
unmarked, of Irish canal construction workers and their descendants."(4)
The church was probably frequented by the Irish canal workers while
work on the canal was stalled at Little Orleans from 1836 to 1839.(5)
A shamrock decoration is on a circular wooden panel in the gable
of the current church.

This building was erected around the middle of the nineteenth
century within the confines of the old cemetery. The simple
utilitarian design of the church is accented on the flanks with
wide rectangular recessed bays each containing a tall gothic arched
shuttered window. The main entrence is recessed in a gothic arched
bay. The panel with a round brick arch in the peak of the gable of
the principal facade is decorated with a shamrock. The church is a
monument to the progress of Catholics in rural areas of Allegany County.

(1) Allegany County Land Records, Liber 4 Folio 370

(2) Interview Mrs. Jessie E. McCusker, Little Orleans, April 30, 1979
3) "Little Orleans, Md", Heritage Press, September, 1979, p.7

4) "01d Store Attracts Toarist", CumberTand News, June 5, 1975

(5) Harry Stegmaier, et al Allegany County-A History (Parsons, W Va.:
McClain Printing Co.) p.125
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St. Patrick Church, also known as Little Orleans Catholic Church is located
on Oldtown Road near Fifteenmile Creek just north of Little Orleans at Green Ridge
State Forest in Allegany County, Maryland.

The church is a three bay brick structure and is situated on a hillside facing
southeast. The building restson low cut stone foundations. Its walls are constructed
in common bond brick at all elevations. The bonding is arranged with five courses of
stretchers between header rows. All elevations of the building are decorated with
brick corbeling. Each bay is recessed approximately the width of a brick. Just
below the eaves, two courses of corbeling form the top edge of the recessed area.
Openings are lined with a single course of half width bricks. A small one story brick
extension is attached to the rear of the church. It appears to be contemporary with
the rest of the structure.

Along the side walls of the building are three windows with high gothic arches.
A1l are closed with pairs of louvered shutters. The gable end entrance facade has a
round opening below the peak of the roof. The main entrance is a double six panel
door below a gothic pointed arch following the form of the windows. The door is
centrally placed in the southeast wall.

The roof is sheathed with modern asphalt shingles and extends beyond the end
walls with molded soffits, cornices and returns. A brick flue with a corbeled top
extends from inside the northeast side wall. A wooden cross is mounted on the roof
peak above the central entrance.

Surrounding the church is a cemetery with tomb stones dating from the early
19th century to recent times.

Although the church does not appear to be used regularly, it is in good
condition. The building and the cemetery are being maintained.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

St. Patrick's Church is significant for its architecture and for what it
contributes to the cultural history of Western Maryland.

The building shows exterior architectural evidence of having been constructed
during the third quarter of the 19th century. Dating indicators include the use of
common bond with a 5:1 ration at all elevations, the type of window frames and
shutter hardware and the general "country gothic" form which the church follows.
Architecturally, the church is a good example of regional period vernacular construction.

The church also is significant for its role in Allegany County history.
..pparently a church was located on this site prior to the present building. The
earliest death date recorded in the cemetery was 1809 suggesting that the church may
have been established prior to that time.

According to local history the church was developed by Irish families who
settled in the Orleans area during construction of the C & 0 Canal.
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